
From: Emery, David, DoIT
To: Atencio, Christopher, NMENV
Subject: Re: Public Rulemaking Hearing Notice
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 11:59:43 AM

No.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Atencio, Christopher, NMENV" <Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us>
Date: 5/15/20 9:34 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: "Emery, David, DoIT" <DavidB.Emery@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Public Rulemaking Hearing Notice

Ok, thanks. I will let our IT folks know to contact you about an account. Do I need to do anything else
today in order to get the notice published?

Thanks,
Chris

From: Emery, David, DoIT 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Atencio, Christopher, NMENV <Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Public Rulemaking Hearing Notice

Sure. You can do that.  I am the one that sets up accounts.
Let me know.

From: Atencio, Christopher, NMENV <Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:08 AM
To: Emery, David, DoIT <DavidB.Emery@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Public Rulemaking Hearing Notice

If that means we still need to have the posting, then I would like to go ahead and get it posted today.
However, I will still defer to our IT folks on setting up an account so I don’t step on any toes there.

Thanks!

From: Emery, David, DoIT 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:02 AM
To: Atencio, Christopher, NMENV <Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Public Rulemaking Hearing Notice
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Jason contacted me.  I think that it is back in your court.
 

From: Atencio, Christopher, NMENV <Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 9:00 AM
To: Emery, David, DoIT <DavidB.Emery@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Public Rulemaking Hearing Notice
 
Hi David,
 
Yes, thank you. I forwarded your email to our head of IT and our HR department. They worked with
Jason Johnson, but moving forward, they may want to work with you on creating an account like you
suggested. I’ll leave that to them, but hopefully they can figure it out soon.
 
Thank for your help,
Chris
 

From: Emery, David, DoIT 
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:20 AM
To: Atencio, Christopher, NMENV <Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Public Rulemaking Hearing Notice
 
Were you able to figure out regarding Rules posting?
 

From: Atencio, Christopher, NMENV <Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:04 AM
To: Emery, David, DoIT <DavidB.Emery@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Public Rulemaking Hearing Notice
 
Good morning, Mr. Emery.
 
I asked around our department, and I haven’t found any one who handles posting of public
rulemaking notices to the Sunshine portal. In the past, we have sent our public notices for posting to
the Sunshine Portal at the address I emailed previously. Is there another procedure we should be
following?
Thanks,
Chris
 
Christopher Atencio
Assistant General Counsel
Legislative & Policy Legal Analyst
New Mexico Environment Department
Office of Genral Counsel
121 Tijeras Ave. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87102

NMED Exhibit 11

mailto:Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us
mailto:DavidB.Emery@state.nm.us
mailto:Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us
mailto:Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us
mailto:DavidB.Emery@state.nm.us


Phone: (505) 222-9554
Fax: (505) 383-2064
christopher.atencio@state.nm.us
https://www.env.nm.gov
@NMEnvDep
 
 
 

From: Emery, David, DoIT 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:35 AM
To: Atencio, Christopher, NMENV <Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: Public Rulemaking Hearing Notice
 
Rulemaking Items should be posted by the individual owner
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: "Atencio, Christopher, NMENV" <Christopher.Atencio@state.nm.us>
Date: 5/12/20 9:56 AM (GMT-07:00)
To: "Portal, Sunshine, DoIT" <Sunshine.Portal@state.nm.us>
Subject: Public Rulemaking Hearing Notice
 
Good morning,
 
Attached please find public notices for an upcoming rulemaking hearing before the New Mexico
Water Quality Control Commission. These notices are for posting/publishing no later than May 14,
2020, pursuant to 20.1.6.201 NMAC. Thank you for your help, and please let me know if you have
any questions.
 
Chris Atencio
 
 
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
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